Atlanta City Council Meeting Minutes October 2, 2018

OPEN: The regular meeting of the Atlanta City Council was held on Tuesday October 2, 2018 at the Atlanta City Hall. The meeting was called to order by Mayor Fred Finchum at 7:30pm.

ROLL CALL: Eimer, Young, Finchum, McVey and Cheek were present. Halley was absent.

Motion by Cheek second by McVey to approve the minutes as presented.

ROLL CALL:

Halley-A Finchum-yes
Eimer-yes Cheek-yes
Young-yes McVey-yes

Motion Carries.

Alderwoman Halley entered the meeting at 7.31p.m.

Motion by McVey second by Cheek to pay all bills as approved by their respected chairman or as far as money allows.

ROLL CALL:

Halley-yes Finchum-yes
Eimer-yes Cheek-yes
Young-yes McVey-yes

Motion Carries.

The Mayor welcomed new people to the meeting. Went over meeting protocol.

Rick Lynch asked that closed session should not be held to discuss the purchase of property.

Melanie Blankenship said that she was concerned with giving the Library a liquor license. Requested that they not be given a liquor license.

Alan Grigg asked if there was a resolution to the trailer court problems. Mayor stated the violations are currently being reviewed to see which ones have been resolved.

Keith Gardner reported that the bucket truck may not be repairable. Alderman McVey asked that patching continue as long as weather holds out.

Randy Brooks reported the closing maintenance was beginning at the Golf Course.

Chief Eimer reported on Police activity since the last meeting. There was 1 accident, 2 arrest and 2 ordinance violation letters went out. Solicitors without a City permit were dealt with and Chief requested the citizens call the PD if they have someone come to the door without a permit.

The Attorney reported that a property complaint went to court. The court did award a judgement against that individual.

The Mayor explained the generator installed at the old City Hall building. It was installed by the CIBRN. They had requested to set their own generator to power their equipment when our power was not in service. NO City of Atlanta services are connected to this generator nor did the City expend any money for this generator.

Motion by McVey second by Finchum to enter executive session.

ROLL CALL:

Halley-yes Finchum-yes
Eimer-yes Cheek-yes
Young-No McVey-yes

Motion Carries.

The Council re-entered regular session.

Alderwoman Halley moved that on the advice of legal counsel, the Council will not be moving forward with the complaint of the Liquor violation, second by Cheek.

ROLL CALL:

Halley-yes Finchum-yes
Eimer-yes Cheek-yes
Young-No McVey-yes

Motion Carries.

The Mayor brought up the annual Treasurer's Report which was reviewed by the Council.

Motion by McVey second by Eimer to accept the annual Treasurer's Report as presented.

ROLL CALL:

Halley-yes Finchum-yes
Eimer-yes Cheek-yes
Young-yes McVey-yes

Motion Carries.

Halloween hours will be held Oct. 31st 5 to 8pm.

Alderman Young reported that the county was going to try a One Call program and wanted to use Atlanta as a test. He also brought up a fact that a bus was stopped in the intersection of 5th and Vine St. The Chief will check into this.

Motion by Cheek second by Halley to adjourn the meeting.

ROLL CALL:

Halley-yes Finchum-yes
Eimer-yes Cheek-yes
Young-yes McVey-yes

Motion Carries.

The meeting adjourned at 8:10 pm Fred Finchum Mayor